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 DOVER-“The Ladies 

of the Society” presented their 

5th annual “Afternoon Tea” 

with this year’s theme being a 

tribute to Dover’s parks… 

“Afternoon Tea in the Park.”  

 The event was a huge 

success with both seatings sold 

out weeks in advance.  As a 

matter of fact, no advertising 

was needed as most returned 

from last year’s event and reser-

vations are already being taken 

for next year’s tea.  

 The hard work and 

dedication of so many members 

and volunteers made this tea 

gathering a great success, just as 

the same dedication and support 

that went into making the Dover 

History Museum House the 

great success that it has become 

over the past 10 years. 

 Special thanks goes to 

the Tea Committee for all the 

hard work and planning: Phyllis 

Casey, Jane Curtin, Bonnie 

Daboney, Kathi Gilbert, Betty 

Inglis, Linda Mullin, Elizabeth 

Olney, Alice Wagner and 

Brenda Woodhull, Chair.  

Also to all those supporters 

from high school students 

and Girl Scouts, to those 

who provided the food and 

supplied the decorations.          

Brenda Woodhull: 

 “There were 

fancy lovely ladies with 

happy faces, sounds of 

laughter, and chatter filling 

the museum while enjoy-

ing a variety of sandwiches 

and homemade sweets.  

All blended in with so 

many flavors of tea.  Each 

table was set with antique 

and old dishes, new dish-

ware, glassware, lace and 

linens of all colors and 

shades.  Gold and silver sparkled 

with the crystal. The sweet scent 

of roses at each table gave the 

park theme authenticity.  In the 

background was a faint sound of 

chirping and singing birds. 

  As Chair I am 

so proud that the tea committee 

has been able to succeed in mak-

ing the Dover Area Historical 

Society one of our commu-

nity’s highly regarded social 

events.  We are certainly look-

ing forward to next year.”   

 Brenda’s complete 

acknowledgment along with 

photos can be found on our 

website.  

5th  Afternoon Tea A Huge Success 

Society Pays Tribute to Dover’s Beautiful Parks 

Fall 2012 

Dover Library Bld. Celebrates 80 Years     

 DOVER- When the 

doors opened for the first time at 

this newly constructed library 

building in 1932, it was the pride  

and joy of the community.  The 

$40,000 red brick building was 

strategically located on Clinton 

St. with a commanding view of 

the beautiful Dover Commons, 

today JFK Park.  Never before in 

the history of Dover had more 

dedication been given to the 

public library as to 

have its very own 

building. Free  

public books in 

Dover had its roots 

dating back to 

1832 when      

William Young 

and the “Sons of 

Temperance”   

offered free     

borrowed books from Mr. Young’s bakery shop      (cont. on page 8) 
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IN MEMORIUM  

Joe Kubert            
1927-2012 

Internationally known 

for his school of      

cartoon and graphic 

art established in    

Dover in 1977.                     
Page 3 

IN MEMORIUM  

Paula Kassell            
1917-2012 

 Founder of the first 

national feminist 

newsletter and a 

leader in the Morris 

County chapter of the      

National Organization 

of Women .  Page 8 
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Kay Walker, Succasunna                         

Henry & Phyllis Winstead, Rockaway                                   

Debbie & Bob Wood, Succasunna       

Bill & Brenda Woodhull, Dover          

JoAnne Zarger, Mine Hill                                   

In Memory of Arch Nicholas 

SUSTAINING MEMBERSHIP        
Don & Jean Alperti, Oak Creek, CO      

Margie Bell, Los Angeles, CA              

Brownwood Realty Co., Dover              

Dover Renaissance, Inc., Dover                 

George W. Johnson, Dover                      

Nancy & Wm. Kattermann, Dover             

Scott, Judy & Jeffery Miller, Dover       

Murray’s Tavern, Dover                         

Dover Market Place, Wayne                   

College Club of Dover                         

Sylvia E. Rubens, Randolph                        

Rev. James  J. Slattery, Dover              

Morris Co. Travel Bureau, Morristown  

FAMILY MEMBERSHIP                  
Kenneth & Diane Afferton,                 

Morrisville, PA                                      

Nan Cannon & Family, Dover               

Philip & Mary Carthage, Belfast, ME 

George & Mary Castellitto, Randolph    

Juan & Kathleen Casiano, Dover            

Susan Champion & Family, Montville          

Christopher Chapman & Family, Dover            

John & Mary Chirip, Randolph              

William. & Judy Ciardi, Randolph        

Richard & Cathy Cole, Dover                 
(cont. below)              

LIFE TIME MEMBERSHIP           
William & Susan Shauer, Dover                                               

Peg & William Shuler, Dover                       

Ulla, William & Paul Shuler, Dover   

Rev. James J. Slattery, Dover                   

Smith, Taylor, Ruggiero Funeral Home, 

Dover                                                   

JoAnn, Bob & Mike Steinberg, Dover 

Robert. & Rose Tiefenbacher,           La-

fayette                                            Jackie 

& Ken Hillman, Scottsdale, AZ                                             

Dr. Arthur Tiger M.D., P.A., Dover                                                   

Dr. Anthony Troha, Mine Hill                

Tuttle Funeral Home, Randolph         

Robert & Alice Wagner, Wharton        

Francis & Louise Wagner, Canton, GA                                               

LIFE TIME MEMBERSHIP           

Craig & Jenny Marie (DeJesus) Adams, 

Rockaway Twp.                                  

Phillip D. Alverez, Blairstown                                 

Ira & Cynthia Ayers, Randolph           

Jean Baker, Hopatcong                         

Bill & Ginny Birch, Bernardsville         

Carolyn Bishop, Dover                       

Benson Thomson Agency, Dover       

Joan & Alan Bocchino, Dover          

James Brooks, Ocean City                       

Curtis & Lois Brown, Lancaster, PA                                                 

Harriet Buono, Dover                          

Joan Burdge, Dover                          

Shirley Hendrickson Burgess, Randolph                                           

Charles & Marion Caccavale, Wharton                                                    

Robert Carpenter, Rockaway                

Eve Casey, Dover                                                                 

Phyllis Casey, Dover                          

Dom Ciardi, Picataway                                    

George Coulthard, Dover                    

Norman & Mary Lou Dailey, Dover  

Florence D’Agostino, Dover              

Mike D’Agostino, Succasunna          

James & JoAnn Dodd, Dover               

Patrick Fahy, Dover                             

Margeret Fischer & Bob Starling,         

Erwinna, PA                                           

Jay  & Patti Ferriero,  Mt Arlington 

Willard Gates, Winter Garden, FL       

Evelyn Gilbert, Jensen Beach, FL        

David & Karen Glaser, Dover              

Bob & Linda Gordon, Mt Arlington             

Victor & Ellen Guadagno, Sparta        

Ellen G. Gustafson, Kingman, AZ 

Frank&Grace Hamilton, Old Lyme, CT 

Willard & Betty Hedden, Randolph                                      

Dorothy  Hertel, Safety Harbor, FL    

Jackie & Ken Hillman, Scottsdale, AZ 

Mariann Horan, Douglassville, PA                                                         

Betty Inglis, Dover                                

Carl Iosso, Dover                                     

Jim & Verna Johnson, Pompton Plains                                        

Patricia Kalena, Dover                         

Martin & Laura Kane, Mt. Lakes            

Wm. & Nancy Kattermann, Dover                              

Richard Kelly, Dover                            

Karen Kovalesky, Hackettstown          

David & Sherry Lenox, Dover               

Jacqueline Loeffler, Dover                     

Mel & Barbara Loory,  Boonton          

Wilfred & Linda Mabee, Oak Ridge              

Bert & Linda McDonald, Blairstown       

Charlotte Morgan Luer, Denville       

Betty MacNaughten, Mine Hill                                                   

Marilyn Martin, Cottage Grove, MN 

Terry Forsstrom Meloskie, Denville                                               

Dr. Hugh Miller, Dover, DE                  

Otto Miller, Mine Hill                      

Robert L. Miller & Claire Rohloff, 

Bloomsbury                                         

Rich & Barbara Newman, Dover        

Henry O Baker Ins., Dover                  

Helen & Carmen Pennella, Dover                  

Dave & Lisa Pennella, Dover                 

Michael & Catharine Picciallo, Dover                                          

Frank Poolas, Dover                              

Wm. Richardson, Mt Arlington            

Cindy & Rich Romaine, Dover              

Stan & Marj Schoonmaker, Dover   

Robert, Patricia & Samuel Schwarz,   

Dover                  (cont. below)                    

Gary Kazin & Family, Rockaway                                    

Eleanor & Dick Kehoe, Succasunna           

Ralph & Margaret Kubisky, Dover             

George & Lynn Laurie, Dover                  

Eugene & Beatrice Lemoncelli,              

Blairstown                                                   

John Mann & Family, Lake Hiawatha  

Catherine Magliocchetti, Dover              

Paul & Kathy McDougall, Dover           

Linda & Jim Mullin, Dover                     

Joseph & Sharon Nazzaro, Randolph     

Wm. Sickles & Family, Elkton, MD    

Ralph & Louise Vecchio, Dover             

Penny & Pat Visioli, Milford, DE             

Pat White & Family, Elkton, MD                

FAMILY MEMBERSHIP                        
Jack & Gail Delaney & Family,  Dover  

Ana Diaz & Family, Wharton             

George & Kathleen Doboney, Wharton  

Paul & Olga Downs, Dover                      

Maribeth & Frank Dulfer, Dover             

Hudson Favell & Ada Rosen, Dover             

Kevin & Mary Flanagan & Family, Dover 

Dr. Edward & Ellen Forbes, Randolph 

Debra & George Force, Wharton                 

Bill & Bonnie Gregory, Morristown      

Karen & Roy Hendrey, Dover                 

Francis R. & Marie Hoffman, Dover                       

John & Mary Hynes, Easton, PA                  

Nancy & Emily James, Dover                

The Doug Zeek Family, Dover              

INDIVIDUAL  MEMBERSHIP        
Robert D. Ciardi, Irwin, PA                  

Robert A. Cleffi, Wesminister, CA                                              

Johnson H. Cole, Roblin, Ontario, Canada                        

Janet Hooper, Dover                              

Kathi Gilbert, Dover                            

Nancy Nicholas & Family, Dover             

Shirley & George O’Brien, Dover        

Helen & Bob Slack, Dover                   
Leroy Varga, Dover                               

Alma Williams, Dover                         

Patricia Davis, Landing                         
(cont. on page 4)                               

2012 Paid Membership 

PAGE 2 YE OLD TYE NEWS VOLUME XLII I  ISSUE IV  

Have you paid your 2013 dues yet? 



 DOVER-This photograph shows 

one of the earliest estates established in 

Dover circa 1792.  It was originally occu-

pied by Jacob Losey who established       

Dover’s first post office at this site in 1810 

along with Israel Canfield.  Both men ran 

the “Dover Rolling Mills.”    

 Joseph Blackwell and Henry 

McFarlan Sr. foreclosed on the Rolling 

Mills in 1816 and established the “Dover 

Iron Works” making it one of the most suc-

cessful works of its kind in Northern New 

Jersey.  The Iron Works produced much of 

the tools and machinery needed to develop 

the Morris Canal through New Jersey.  

 Henry McFarlan Sr. passed away 

in 1830 and his son took over the Dover 

operations while spending his summers in 

Dover and winters in New York City.   

 Henry McFarlan Jr. moved into 

this house around 1830 and established the  

Dover city grid and began selling property 

lots to newcomers   

settling in Dover.     

 Here Mr. 

McFarlan established 

the beautiful “Mc 

Farlan Park” which ran 

on the north side of 

Blackwell St. from 

Warren St. all the way 

to the Prospect St. inter-

section.        

 The McFarlan 

regime lasted in Dover 

for about a half a cen-

tury and then it ceased 

upon Mr McFarlan’s 

death in 1880.     

 Soon, “McFarlan Park, the pride 

of the village, was sold and eventually all 

traces of the old gardens on both sides of 

Blackwell Street gave way to the show 

windows of thrifty storekeepers, the bill-

boards of the Baker Theatre and the 

Hoagland Memorial Church.”  This photo-

graph shows the digging of the foundation 

for the new Presbyterian Church about to 

be constructed in 1899.  Photo courtesy of 

George Coulthard 

were asking Joe how they could 

learn the comics trade, but there 

was no formal education available 

to them.     

 The school, which has 

produced many of today’s leading 

cartoonists, features a three-year 

program in cartooning and graphic 

art.  Courses require students to be 

at their drawing boards eight to 10 

hours each day. 

 DOVER-Joe Kubert, who lived 

in Dover and operated his school in Dover, 

died on Sunday, August 12 at Morristown 

Medical Center following a short illness.  

He was 85.       

 Joe and his wife Muriel  moved 

to Dover in 1976 and in 1977 founded the 

first and only accredited school devoted 

solely to the art of cartoon graphics, The 

Joe Kubert School of Cartoon and Graphic 

Art, Inc.  At the time, many aspiring artists 

McFarlan Park circa 1900 
Church Services Before the Sanctuary 

Extremely Rare Photo of Henry McFarlan’s Estate     
Site of Dover’s First Post Office circa 1810 - 30 Yrs. After USA Started 

Joe Kubert - An Icon In Dover 

McFarlan Park on land     

purchased from      

William H. Baker.  

 The original 

McFarlan Estate as  

pictured above, would 

be sitting in the 

church’s parking lot if 

it still existed today. 

 DOVER-This photograph shows 

the   Presbyterian congregation holding 

services in the newly constructed founda-

tion of the Hoagland Memorial Church.  In 

April of 1899, the church body accepted 

the generous offer from Hudson Hoagland 

to build this new church.  The new church 

was  named in the memory of his wife,   

Martha G. Hoagland and his mother    

Elizabeth Hoagland, was constructed in 
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Joe at his Myrtle Ave. School, the old Dover High School 



Shirley Lohman, Denville                                  

Everett Lucas, Eatontown                                  

Delores M. Lynch, Stevens, PA                 

Stan & Rosalyn Manning, Dover             

Athena Mantgas, Dover                             

Eleanor Mason, Hibernia                      

Charlene Sue May, Manassas, VA                      

Sandy Mayer, Morristown                           

Marion McKane, Dover                               

Gloria J. Melneck, Atlanta, GA                       

Kenneth H. Miller, Mine Hill                       

Roy & Marion Miller, Dover                   

Byard & Linda Miller, Heber Springs, AR   

Bette Monda, Paterson                                                       

Joan Monnia, Wharton                               

John Morrison, Simpsonville, SC                        

Carlo Nisi, Dover                                      

Neal Notareoberto, Stanhope                                    

Dorothy Broadback O’Leary, Hanover, PA            

Michael & Irene Palanchi, Dover               

Philip B. Paulson, Jr., Dover                  

Dave Peer, Rockaway                             

Helen Peterson, Dover                               

Raymond Porphy, Ridge Spring, SC                                                              

Diane Power, Rockaway                            

Paul Preis, Dover                                       

Russell M. Reed, Hackettstown                                     

Edward Reich, Dover                                  

Ms. Marie Richards, Dover                      

Linda Romeo, Burlington, VT                 

Emma Lou Rushing, Nepean, Ontario                                                            

Ms. Diane Saitta, Dover                                   
(cont. below)    

SENIOR  MEMBERSHIP    

Lyndon E. Hooper, Jr., Camden, DE                     

Betty J. Howard, Dover                           

Diane L. Hunter, Dover                              

Caroline & John Huntzinger,                 

Slaughter Beach, DE                                    

Phil Jaeger, Cedar Grove                            

Mary H. Jenkins, Dover                                                             

Kevin Kelly, Ganesville, WI                               

Dan & Judy Klement, Remer, NM                                

John Kostakis, Rockaway                          

Judith Kovar, Rockaway                         

Helen & John Kuzel, Dover                          

Jean Hastie Lane, Boonton                          

Donald Lansing, Dover                                  

Virginia List, Dover                           

INDIVIDUAL  MEMBERSHIP        
John A. Detore, Randolph                         

Patricia Farruggia, Hopatcong              

Kathleen Kalena, Dover                                     

John Kuzel, Denville                                    

Helen Guiles, Dover                               

Beth Olney, Dover                                

Richard C. Palmer, Mine Hill              Vis-

hal Pamar, Dover                              Beth 

Schoonmaker, Dover                     Carrie 

Schwabacher, Dover                       Pinelopi 

Sikolas, Dover                           William A. 

Slack, Okeechobee, FL                    Mike 

Srsich, Rockaway                         Anne 

Stephens, Lake Hopatcong                    

Charles Walker, Greensboro, NC                         

Joseph F. Woodhull, Portland, OR         

William B. Woodhull, Newton                    

SENIOR  MEMBERSHIP              
Charlotte E. Arndt, Denville                

Carole (Edwards) Angel, Swansboro, NC                  

Bob Bahrs, Morris Plains                                                                     

Joshua Bennett, Dover                            

Joseph & Carolina Bentrovato, Dover                              

Frederick J. Blakley, Dover                       

Joyce Boniface, Mine Hill                               

Ennette Boyiatgis, Dover                                                                        

Walter M. Buczek, Totowa                                

Flavia & David Brock, Dover                        

James & Doris Bush, Randolph                   

Frances Campbell, Mt Tabor                                     

Jean Cater, Dover                                                                

Jean Chervnsik, Dover                             

Deanna Cicchetti, Wharton                    

Ingrid Cleffi, Simi Valley, CA                                   

Louis Cloitre, Dover                                

Jane B. Cody, Pompton Plains                           

Kathleen H. Cole, Dover                            

Mary Lou Cole, Dover                                                              

Lowell A. Cook, Twp. of Washington     

Francis S. Cordes, Tavares, FL                                               

Earline A. Cortese, Morris Plains          

Margaret H. Coward, Houston, TX       

Henry Crouse, Underhill, VT                 

Jane Curtin, Dover                                 

Harold Curtis, Kenton, OH                           

Ed Daniels, Dover                                        

Jim D’Auria, Dover                                    

Francisco DeJesus, Dover                                 

Catharine DeShazo, Dover                      

Thomas DeShazo, Millsboro, DE         

Douglas Dickerson, Dover                        

Mr. Drew Diesel, Newton                                                    

Albert G. Ebner, Mine Hill                           

Richard & Elfriede Egan, Dover                            

Jean Evans, Wharton                                  

Alexander D. Everitt, Lafayette                 

Dorothy Fackina, Ringwood                  

Robert Fancher, Wharton                                    

Shirley F. Ferriero, Boonton                  

Robert Feinberg, Wesley Chapel, FL         

Raymond Fisher, Dover                           

Roger Flartey, Mine Hill                         

Stanley Feinberg, Sunrise, FL                           

Carole Garnet, Dover                           

John V. Gill, Flanders                               

Marie Gleckler, Randolph                                             

Rolando Gomez, Dover                                 

Gary Gordon, Morris Plains                           

Ms. Joyce Gorine, Dover                       

Sophie Goritski, Londonderry, NH      

Florence Gray, Dover                            

Allen C. Hale, Lake Mary, FL                      

William Hastie, Wharton                            

JoAnn Hillabrant, Rockaway                            

Mrs. Ruth Hildebrant, Ironia                         

Martha A. Hoffman, Dover                  

Karen C. Holmes, Brick                       

Malfalda Hooper, Rockaway                     
(cont. below)                             

Maxine Rosen, Ulster, PA                     

Gladys & Paul Sullivan, Dover                 

Delores Tate, Belhaven, NC                  

Kensley R. Thompson, Denville                    

Marian Thriemer, Murphysboro, IL              

Judy Truex, Hackettstown                    

Mary M. Van Sant, Whiting                           

Jim & Raeann Visioli, Dover                    

Ellen M. Visioli, Morristown                    

Marsha H. Vitow, Essex, MD               

Marjorie J. Weber, Birdsboro, PA            

Ralph Whipple, Kenvil                         

Donna L. Whittam, Dover                         

Susan M. Wittig, Dover                             

SENIOR  MEMBERSHIP                
Ms. Martha Salvesen, Dover                     

Bernard Schenkler, Alden, NY              

Mrs. Florence Schuten, Pelion, SC         

Ms. Rosita L. Scinto, Dover                         

Donald Seath, Wharton                             

Carolyn Seeger, E. Stroudsburg, PA     

Marva Serotkin, Newtonville, MA                                  

Lorraine Shallop, Dover                        

Virginia A. Shukailo, Dover               

Shirley M. Shay, Dover                         

Mrs. Betty Shunk, Dover                           

Jack & Marie Slater, Rockaway               

Mary & Raymond Storey, Manchester 

Barbara & Joseph Williams, Mine Hill                        

Miriam Willinger, Dover                          

Clara M Wolford, Dover                         
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2013 MEMBERSHIP DUES 

Family - $20 * Individual - $12 
*Senior Citizen (62 and older) - $8 * 

Junior Member (Student) - $6 * 
Sustaining Member - $75          

(Display Ad or Compliments of:) * 
Life Membership (one-time pay-

ment) (Husband & Wife or         

Individual) - $300                                                                    



 MORRISTOWN-Small museums 

continually search for innovative ideas to 

promote community history and to entice the 

public to visit their museums and historic 

places.  In 2010 five enthusiastic Morris 

County groups conceived an idea designed 

to highlight their distinctive museums and 

historical properties. Housed in venerable 

buildings of local significance, each had a 

unique and fascinating story to share.  Aptly 

called “Following the Pathways of History – 

Links to Each Other and to the Past,” this 

two-day museum tour was a huge success.

 Now in its third year, the Pathways 

of History Museum Tour has grown to in-

clude 13 historic locations.  The two-day 

2012 tour will take place on Saturday, Octo-

ber 20 from 10:00 AM – 4:00 PM and Sun-

day, October 21, from 12:00 PM – 4:00 PM.  

 The original five museums in 

Boonton, Boonton Township, Butler,  

Kinnelon and Montville Township, are 

honored to be joined by Denville, Dover, 

Jefferson Township, Lake Hopatcong, 

Pequannock Township and Riverdale’s Glen-

burn.  The museums and historic sites will simul-

taneously open their doors in welcome. 

 Admission to this two-day event is free.  

Visitors may start the tour at any location.  De-

tailed maps and an event brochure will guide you 

to the next stop.  Refreshments will be served at 

various locations along the route. 

Museums to the right are: Boonton, Jefferson 

Twp. and Denville. 

before autos, radio, TV, movies, etc. This 

is a program you don’t want to miss!                 

No charge - Refreshments served                                                                           

Tues. * Dec. 18th 4:00—9:00 pm                   

MUSEUM HOUSE                           

“Holiday Open House”                         

Come and join friends and supporters of 

the historical society.  Holiday cheer and 

plenty of treats.  Bring a small gift for the 

museum house.                                                         

No charge & Refreshments served.                                                         

    Tues. * Jan.  15th * 7:30 pm                    

MUSEUM HOUSE                                

Tuesday  * Oct. 16th * 7:30 pm                        

MUSEUM HOUSE                                

ANNUAL BUSINESS MEETING & 

ELECTION OF OFFICERS                                  

“Guess the Photo Contest”                                 

Back by popular demand.                                                 

No Charge - Refreshments served                                                            

Tuesday * Nov. 20th * 7:30 pm                    

 MUSEUM HOUSE                     

“100 Plus Years Ago In Dover”                 

All photographs on display are 100 years 

old or older.  See Dover what as it looked  

“Dover - Then & Now”                        

Compare scenes of Dover back then to 

what the same scenes looks like today.  

Plenty of discussion and many laughs.  

Bring a friend!                                                      

No charge—Refreshments served                  

(THESE PROGRAMS SUBJECT TO CHANGE)                                                         

Taking a Walk -  “From  Victorian to Vaudeville”               
Morris County Tourism Bureau Sponsors Dover’s Historic Downtown Tour 

Dover Museum Part of “Pathways To History”   

Upcoming Events 

continued on to Blackwell Street view-

ing the old Playhouse Theater and Bon-

Ton Theater before getting to the Baker 

Opera House.   

 We wrapped our tour up by 

visiting the Baker Theater, and even 

caught a couple kissing in the balcony 

(like that’s never happened before).   

 We completed the tour by get-

ting treated to our very special brand of 

root beer floats.                                        
 Visitors standing on the banks of the 

Morris Canal.   Photo by Beth Olney 

By George Laurie   
 DOVER-Some would say it was 

the hottest day of the year (90+) but over 

25 brave souls with plenty of water      

ventured out onto the streets of historic 

downtown Dover.   

 The July tour started at “Doctor’s 

Row” and headed to the Morris Canal and 

the old Dover Shopping Center.  We got to 

see the old Dover Drive-In before we 

headed to the Moller Opera House.  There 

we found plenty of shade as we talked 

about the early minstrel shows.  We then 
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Compliments of                          
Scott, Judy & Jeffery Miller      

Dover 

Compliments of                          
Rev. James J. Slattery                

Dover 

Lake Hopatcong Museum 



The Pride Of “Made in Dover” 
The R&B Co. “Perfect Range” Sold Across America 

iron casting being assembled.  These men 

worked long hard hours with no air condi-

tioning.  Notice the belts & pulleys running 

the machinery similar to the ones Thomas 

Edison used in his factories. 

 In March of 1939, Richardson & 

Boynton filed a voluntary petition for bank-

ruptcy.  Above photograph shows the as-

sembly line for the Rich-Boyton “Perfect 

Cooking Range” with distribution across 

America.  Notice the various parts of the 

 DOVER-According to Charles 

Platt, “among the leading manufacturing 

interests of Dover is the Richardson and 

Boynton Stove Works where the Perfect 

Cooking Range is manufactured along with 

Steam Heaters, Hot Water Heating Sys-

tems and Hot-Air Furnaces.  The company 

has salesrooms in many cities in the United 

States, but all its manufacturing is done in 

Dover, giving employment to about 800 

men, who make good wages.” 

 The Stove Works pioneered the 4

-legged cooking range, the first of its kind 

calling it the "Perfect Cooking Range."  

This modern invention made cooking and 

baking much more convenient than the old 

brick ovens.  The firm was established in 

Brooklyn in 1837 and moved to Dover in 

1896.  The entire plant occupied 12 build-

ings and at its peak employed over 800, 

when running full time.    

 During World War I the com-

pany made  specially designed furnaces 

for heating army barracks.  Following the 

war, the company was plagued by a series 

of strikes, which eventually put the com-

pany out of business in Dover.             

  The most disastrous labor dis-

pute of all was in 1927.  The company 

shut down in December of that year and 

reopened in May of 1929  the men were 

told they work as individuals and not as a 

union. Most stayed away and the plant 

remained closed for the next ten years.  

    

 In 1938, the company trans-

ferred the production of furnaces and 

boilers to the Utica and Buffalo plants, 

leaving only cast iron, coal and gas 

ranges and furnace castings at the Dover 

plant which employed about 43 men. 

(cont. below) 

“Briant’s Garage” featuring automobile 

repairs and blacksmithing.  Years later it 

was changed to “Briant’s Garage and 

Auto Repairs” and finally to “Briant’s 

Auto Parts.”   

 In 1975, John O’Shay bought 

Briant’s after twenty years in the 

automotive business with stores in 

Fairlawn and Paterson.  The store to-

day at 69-71 East Blackwell Street still 

retains its historic charm.  Take a friendly 

 DOVER-Walking down Blackwell 

St. recently, I noticed a horseshoe cemented 

into the sidewalk in front of the Payless 

Auto Store.  I entered and discovered a great 

Dover history story thanks to the O’Shay 

family, owners since 1975.  

 Briant’s history in Dover started in 

1904, when William Briant opened his 

“General Blacksmith and Horseshoeing” 

shop.  His son, Alvah, teamed up with his 

father in 1923 and the business became 

stroll inside and get a feel for yesteryear   
(cont. next page)   

Briant’s Auto Parts & Blacksmithing  
By Rick Kelly 

PAGE 6 YE OLD TYE NEWS VOLUME XLII I  ISSUE IV  

Orchard St. Cemetery Damage 

Back in June, someone in the middle of 

the night came crashing through the front 

entrance to the cemetery.  Thankfully, the 

damaged stone pillar has been repaired. 



 DOVER-According to Charles 

Platt, Hygeia Ice and Ice Cream Co. were 

manufacturers that once produced the high-

est grades of “pig iron” while at the same 

time producing “dry ice” and “ice cream” 

using waste gases from the processes.    

 Hygeia Ice and Ice Cream Co. 

located at 15 N. Salem Street was associ-

ated with the Salem Charcoal Furnace Co. 

established in 1914. The iron material pro-

duced was of the highest grade that only a 

few plants in the country produced and was 

used in the manufacturing of automobile 

cylinders, chilled car wheels and chilled 

rolls.                                        

 The pig-iron was produced in a 

blast-furnace which typically consisted of a 

cylindrical steel hull and a refractory lining 

on the inside. The lower part of the furnace 

had openings through which charcoal-        

produced hot air was injected. Two open-

ings closer to the bottom were used to tap 

the molten iron and an opening 

above that was used to tap the slag. 

This was a complicated  process of 

combining fuel, iron ore and flux 

(limestone) through the top of the 

furnace, while hot air was blown 

into the bottom of the chamber, so 

that chemical reactions took place 

throughout the furnace as the    

material moved downward.            

 The end process produced 

hot molten metal and slag at the 

bottom while the flue gases exited 

from the top of the furnace.  These 

so called “dirty gases” were then proc-

essed through gas cleaning equipment 

where particulate matter was removed 

and the gas was piped to a different part 

of the plant and was chilled to a liquid 

state, thus beginning the process of    

producing dry ice.                                             
(cont. below) 

The Hygeia Ice & Ice Cream Co. was 

backed by Alderman Edward Kelly, Augus-

tus Munson and John Howard with offices 

and plant on Salem St.  The capital stock 

was $50,000 and the company was to pro-

duce over 20 tons of ice and 500 gallons of 

ice cream in its first year. 

We make stoves in Dover; the molder’s prepare              
Trim molds shaped of sand with the greatest of care-
When ready, the iron is poured into each mold      
Where it hardens and cools into shapes manifold.       
So parts of a stove are first cast, then assembled,      
To make our new models of cook stoves so fine:    
The old-fashioned oven of ancient design-                                                                               
The open-air oven-but little resembled     
Our new Perfect Range, polished up, spick and span: 
The pride of the housewife, this stands in the van       
Of inventions sought out to rejuvenate Man;    
The Richardson-Boynton folks took up the story    
And covered themselves and old Dover with glory      
By making the Perfect Cook Range for our nation    
And that’s why we stand as the head of Creation,  
Because of our toothsome, well-cooked, perfect ration. 

Hygeia Ice & Ice Cream 

Hygeia - Dover’s Most Unusual Factory 
Produced Pig Iron On One End And Ice Cream & Dry Ice On The Other 

The Perfect Range Poem 

ing, animal feed mills, oil mills, and other 

various industries using the highest grade 

of iron-steel products. 

 Chilled car wheels are iron 

molds or “chill” that melted iron was 

poured into the shape of an iron cast 

wheels for a car or a train.  Iron for mak-

ing chilled castings had to be strong, as 

chilling iron impairs the strength of the 

casting.       
 Pig Iron produced by Hygeia 

was some of the best iron material pro-

duced in America.  As far as Hygeia’s ice 

cream goes, most likely, there is no one 

alive today that can tell us of its taste and 

quality. Editor’s note:  If you have additional 

information on the Hygeia Ice Co. of Dover, 

please contact us at 973.361.3525. 

 The dry ice was produced by using 

carbon dioxide under immense pressure and 

refrigerated until it liquefied.  Next, the 

pressure on the liquid was reduced and some 

of the carbon dioxide vaporized, which 

caused a rapid lowering of the temperature 

on the remaining liquid.  As a result, the 

extreme cold caused the liquid to solidify 

and finally the chunk of solid carbon diox-

ide was compressed into blocks of dry ice.                         

 With the abundance of ice and 

refrigeration all around, the company also 

decided to manufacture ice cream and ice 

cream products.   

 Chill Rolls are manufactured steel 

rolls for grain & cereal milling, flour mill-
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BRIANT’S AUTO PARTS STORE 

with the original tin ceiling still intact and the 

solid brick walls.  Thanks to the O’Shay fam-

ily, John, Dennie, and Barbara along with 

countermen Charlie Kleinle and Lou Ramos, 

this site has been serving Dover for over 100 

 



foresee the Visiting Nurse Assoc., the Dover 

Little Theater, the Dover Art Assoc., the local 

Parent-Teacher Assoc. and the Town Recrea-

tion Commission’s programs as they exist  

today.  All of these groups are direct results of 

the early activities of these public-spirited 

women.  The Women’s Club founded the first 

Dover General Hospital on Ann Street.  Not 

only did they sponsor Dover’s first Visiting 

Nurse, but provided the transportation of the 

day, a horse and buggy, with hay for the horse 

as an item in their budget!                                                          

 During the club’s early years, several 

projects were donations of the first two 

cherry trees planted at Hurd Park, the oak 

tree in the park was planted in memory of 

President Theodore Roosevelt.  Due to the 

efforts of the Dover Recreation Comm. 

and the Women’s Club, the Shade Tree 

Commission was established.  In 1979, 

Dover was recognized as one of 100 towns 

in the entire United States to receive the 

Tree City USA award!  (cont. on back page)

By Phyllis Casey  
 DOVER-At the call of Miss 

Martha Burnett, a group of women met 

in the Dover Public Library in 1912 to 

start the Woman’s Club of Dover. The 

Club was to be a non-political, non-

profit organization “whose purpose was 

to interest, and encourage its members 

to participate in the civic, educational, 

social and moral welfare betterment of 

the community.” The club was federated 

in 1913 and incorporated in 1931.   

 The founding members did not 

 DOVER-In 1956, Mayor Roach promoted an inner-city 

shopping center, the first of its kind in America.    

 The multi-million dollar Dover Shopping Center attracted 

large and small retail stores such as J.C. Penney, W. T. Grants, F. W. 

Woolworths, Acme Supermarket, several clothing stores, shoe stores 

and other business along with a bowling alley.  It even had the first 

of its kind in this area, a Chinese restaurant, The Shantung.   

 Another first, was the “in-town” theater, called The Dover 

Drive-In opened in 1957.  The Drive-In became unsuccessful be-

cause of the glare of city lights upon it large movie screen.           

 Currently, the site is being eyed for  development.        
(Photo courtesy of Shirley O’Brien) 

Dover Women’s Club Ends After 100 Years 

Dover Public Library (cont. pg. 1) 

Shopping Center At Night   
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The Dover Shopping Center attracted thousands of shoppers. 

Compliments of                          
Sylvia E. Rubens                     

Randolph 

  In Memory of PAULA KASSELL Cara Townsend   

    DOVER — Paula Sally Kassell, founder of the first national feminist newsletter and a leader in the Morris County 

chapter of the National Organization of Women, died on Aug. 20. She was 94.   Paula Kassell was a long-time women’s rights activist 

who founded the tabloid “New Directions for Women” and convinced the N.Y. Times to coin the use of “Ms” in addition to “Miss” 

and “Mrs.”  She was also one of the founders of the “Women’s Institute for Freedom of the Press.”  Paula was born in NYC 

and graduated from Barnard College in 1939 majoring in psychology and sociology.  She moved to Dover in 1941 

after marrying Gerson Friedman and raised a son and daughter.  Paula Kassell was hired as the first female techni-

cal editor at Bell Labs.  Many family members came to see Kassell in hospice in the two weeks prior to her passing, 

her son Daniel said. Visitors came from as far away as Kentucky and California. 

Building on W. Blackwell St.  

 In 1904, the Town of Dover took 

over the library after a public referendum in 

which approval was by a narrow margin of 

55 votes and thus the Dover Free Public 

Library was born. On November 22, 1904, 

the town opened the new library in a vacant 

store in the Fair Building on E. Blackwell 

St. and in 1911, it moved over to George 

Buchell’s Furniture Store, finally in 1924, it 

moved to the Moose Building on N. Sussex 

St. until the cornerstone for this new build-

ing was laid on October 10, 1931.  The  

doors opening for the first time in 1932.

 When the library opened there 

were 300 volumes on hand.  Today, the 

library has a collection of over 52,000 

volumes and millions more on-line. 

 On October 25th, the library 

Board of Trustees will be hosting an 80th      

Anniversary celebration of Dover’s pride 

and joy, the beautiful red brick building of 

the Dover Free Public Library.   

on Dickerson St.  In 1888, the books moved 

to the Lucretia Stationary Store on E. Black-

well St. until 1901 when the “Octagon 

Club”, a group of 8 young women who met 

at the Presbyterian Church for the purpose of 

reading, decided to form a public library and 

started the Dover Library Association.  

 They were Mrs. L. Whipple, Miss 

S. Crittenden, Dr. E. Griscom, Mrs. E. 

Neighbour, Mrs. Potts, Mrs. R. Kilgore, 

Mrs. A. Gelder and Miss Marion Beach.  

The nucleus of this new Association was 

now housed in the old Presbyterian Church 

2013 Membership Dues 
Now is the time to pay your dues to 
be listed in all four editions of the 

2013 Ye Old Tye News  



 

 

College Club of Dover Celebrates 80th Anniversary 
Lamont (Cornell University), Jane      

MacMillan (Wellesley College), Henrietta 

Sutton (Barnard College), and Dorothy 

Lowe (Douglass College).   

  The club's purposes are 

to stimulate interest in the higher         

education of women, to promote social 

relationships and group activities within its 

membership, and to assist young women 

to obtain a college education. The scholar-

ship    program, which is highly competi-

tive, awards scholarships on the basis of 

scholastic achievement and service to 

school and community, initiative, and  

financial need.   (cont. next page) 

By Phyllis Casey   

 DOVER-The College Club of   

Dover is celebrating its 80th anniversary in 

2012.  In April, 1932, the club was founded 

by Dover High School faculty member and 

University of Vermont graduate Esther   

Dunning King and 11 other Dover area   

college-educated women. These charter 

members were: Cornelia Boyd (Bucknell), 

Alma Cameron, (University of California), 

Angie Castner (Maryland   College for 

Women), Cythera Colburn (Bates College), 

Elsa Ely (University of Michigan), Roberta 

Iliff (Columbia University) Edith Johnson 

(Maryland College for Women), Dorothy 
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Students, family and friends attending the High School 

Scholarship Awards banquet.  Seated are   Ashley 

Chavon, Christine Bentlyweski and Sarah Inglis.  

The Dover Area Historical Society’s 2012 Town-

wide Yard Sale at the Flea Market raised over $500  

At right, Stan takes a break after making hundreds 

of root beer floats.  
Photos by Rick Kelly 

2012 Scholarship Award winners, from left, Sarah 

Inglis, Christine Bentlyweski, and Michele Agudelo, 

with Scholarship Committee Chairwoman Ulla 

Shuler. Not pictured: Leslie Pyo. 

Dorothy’s Love Letters Go To Website                       
Dorothy’s Secret Letters To Be Viewed By Everyone 

 DOVER-The accidental discovery 

of Dorothy Condict’s secret love letters has 

stirred a lot of interest and speculation as 

to the explanation of the strange events 

that have been occurring in the Dover His-

tory Museum House.    

 Literally, hundreds of people from 

miles around have made Dover a destina-

tion to hear the stories and perhaps wit-

ness the events occurring inside the house.  

Even a local Boy Scout troop spent the 

night in the museum to witness and cap-

ture on camera Dorothy roaming the hall-

ways and giving small signs of her pres-

ence.     

 Several newspaper articles and 

even a television    re-enactment of the 

events have now generated state-wide in-

terest in Dorothy.  Open houses and pri-

vate tours have several people suggesting 

the historical society contact a group of    

specialists to come in and conduct a 

study of the strange events taking 

place.  Hundreds of Dover area school 

children have  already made field trips 

to the museum house to find out what’s 

going on.  They are thrilled to hear the 

story of   Dorothy and her secret hiding 

place containing all her secret love let-

ters.  All of Dorothy’s letters have now 

been scanned and translated into plain 

text format for easy reading.  As of    

January 2013, all these letters will be 

placed on the Dover Area Historical 

Society’s web page at: 

www.doverhistoricalsociety.com    

 Now for the first time, anyone 

from around the country or around the 

world can log in and view for them-

selves what little girls and little boys 

were doing back in 1916, 

1917 and 1918.  Take a peak 

back in time before radio & 

TV when the  Morris Canal 

was a part of their lives and 

trolley cars ran up and down 

Blackwell Street.           

Those were the days! 
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100 Years of memories of the 
Playhouse Theatre                  

Oct. 18, 1913 to  Oct. 18, 2013             

The Playhouse Theater was such an      

important part of every child growing up 

in Dover. 
Compliments of                          

College Club of Dover 

   DOVER WOMEN’S CLUB 
(cont. from pg. 8)          

 The club also established 

the first playground in Dover, the 

first PTA Assoc. and as an outgrowth 

of its Drama Dept., Ruth Beth Watts 

established the Dover Little Theater.  

 Activities in schools, 

churches, hospitals (Visiting Nurses 

Assoc.), and the Red Cross were 

sponsored by the club. The now  

defunct Dover Art Assoc. was a  

direct outgrowth of the club’s art 

department.    

 Financial support, materi-

als, items and services were given to 

many local, county, and state groups.  

In 1963, the club created an annual 

scholarship which was awarded to a 

graduating female at Dover High.

 During its 100 years of 

existence, the Woman’s Club of  

Dover (10th District) has given   

service to those in need and sup-

ported educational and cultural pro-

jects in the community, county, and 

state.  Now, because of a lack of 

membership, the group has          

disbanded after 100 years of service. 

HISTORY OF 

DOVER’S 

GREAT RADIO 

STATIONS 

Read about the 

history of the radio 

stations that served 

Dover over the 

years:          

WDHA-FM 

WRAN-1510   

1250-WMTR 

www.doverhistorica

lsociety.com 

  So far, over 130 scholarships have 

been awarded to young women who plan  to 

attend a four-year college and are seniors at 

Dover, Morris Hills, Morris Knolls, Randolph, 

and Roxbury High Schools.  This past May, 

four young women, three from Dover High 

School and one from Morris Knolls High 

School, each received a $1,000 scholarship.  

The Club has also established a Student Loan 

Fund to assist young women in obtaining their 

educational objectives.  

 This past spring, the College Club 

of Dover received a letter of congratulations 

from Governor Chris Christie in recognition 

of its 80-year scholarship program.  In his 

letter, Gov. Christie wrote: “On behalf of 

the state of New Jersey, I am pleased to 

recognize your efforts in awarding college 

scholarships to young women graduating 

from high school…That your club has con-

tinued this scholarship  program for 80 

years is a testament to the strong character 

and leadership of your members.  I com-

mend your    efforts to support such a 

worthy      initiative that provides our 

young residents with the opportunity to 

achieve academic and lifelong suc-

cess.”     

   COLLEGE CLUB OF DOVER 
(cont. from page 9) 

Holiday Open House            
Dec. 18th * 4:00 - 9:00 pm 

Come meet and greet friends, 
neighbors and members of the 

community.  Bring a give for the 

Have a wonderful and safe Holiday 

Season! Dover Area Historical Society 


